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BL Hand

Septenber L6, L992

Milton Hoffman, Editorial Page Editor
Gannett Newspapers
L Gannett Drive
White Plains, New York

RE: Your Septenber 6, L992 Editorial:
rrO I Rourke Belongs on the Bench Norrrrltt...Donrt PIay Politics with Judqesrt

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

This letter confLrms our rather remarkable conversatl-on yesterday
wherein you claLmed that you $rere not aware of the critique of
Andrew ofRourkers qualificatlons that we submitted to the Senate
Judiciary Committee in May 1-gg2--rnore than four months aqo--and
reiected out of hand our request for a meetl.ng between the
Editorial Board and members of the Nlnth Judlclal Comnittee to
discuss the serLous l-ssues contaLned thereln.
Enclosed is a copy of our Juty 6th letter to Shella Gibbons,
Director of Public Affairs at Gannett headquarters ln Arllngton,
Virginia, complaining of Gannettts failure to provide any
inforrnation to the publl-c concerning our critlque. You wlll note
that you are a named reclpient as Editorlal Page Edltor, ds are
Gary Sherlock, President and Publisher, and Lawrence Beaupre,
Vice-President and Executive Editor. Also named reclpients of
that letter are Ed Tagllaferrl, Tony Brown, and David McKay
Wilsort, the wrLters coverJ.ng political affalrs at Gannett--who
have wfitten a lionrs share of stories about Andrew o'Rourke over
the years. Each of those writers was farnlllar wlth the fact that
the Ninth Judiclal commlttee had undertaken an in-depth
investigation of Mr. orRourkers quallflcatlons for Judicialoffice and each had detailed conversations wlth me concerning the
findings which our critique documented.
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fn that connection, the May 18th letter to Senate Majority Leader
George Mltchell outlining the failure of the screening process--
which our crltlque also documented--was not only an enclosure to
our July 5th letter to Ms. Gibbons, but had orlginally been faxed
to Messrs. Tagllaferri, Brown, and wilson just days after it was
sent to the senate MaJority Leader. A hard copy of that letter,
among others, was l-ncluded ln my hand-delivered transmittal of
the critique to Mr. Tagllaferri in late May.

Although. you refused to identify who authored the extraordinary
two-section editorlal rro I Rourke Belongs on the Bench Nowrr andr'...Donrt Play Polltics Wtth Judgesrr, prlnted on September 6th, I
ltas told by the two members of the Editorial Board with whom I
spoke, Barry Abisch and David Hartley, that onlv you could ans$rer
ny querJ.es on the subJect. Unllke yourself, Mr. Abisch admltted
to me that he knew of our critlgue and of our call for a
moratorl-um of al"1 Judlclal confLrmatlons pendlng lnvestlgatl-on of
the screening process.

Although our fax receipts lndicate that three copies of our July
6th letter to Ms. Gibbons were transrnitted to Gannett offices on
July 7th (to fax nunbers z 694-50t-B , 694-51_50 , 696-BLZ4, , I am
enclosing an additional copy--wlth enclosures--to refresh your
recollection. f might also add that immediately following our
conversation together yesterday, r telephoned Ms. Gibbons, who
informed me that she had followed up our July 6th communication
wlth an internal memo to Gannett. By separate retter, r wlll
request Ms. Glbbons to suppty you wlth a dupllcate thereof.
So that Gannett management may be fully apprlsed of the
departure from responsible journallstic standards by their
affiliate and the lack of substantiation for the Septernber 6th
editorlal--we ask that a copy of our critlque--togethLr with its
volumLnous compendl-um of exhiblts--be transmLtted to Ms. Glbbons
lnmediatelv. Please also send Ms. Glbbons a copy of our May 19th
letter to the President of the AmerLcan Bar Associatlonr ES well
as our letter of May 26th to the Presldent of the AssocLatl"on of
the Bar of the ctty of New York, calling upon each of those
organizatlons to revLew our crltlque and to retract thelr
favorable ratlngs based thereon.

In view of the authorl-tatl-ve posltion taken by your Septenber Gth
editorial on the two l-ssues of Mr. orRourkers qualtficatl-ons and
the publlc interest in expedltious confLrmations, the aforesaid
rnateriqls qhould be requlred readinq for each and everv nenber of
the Editorlal Board. We. therefore. reouest that vou rnake s,ano
available to then ln full.
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We also request that the members of the Editorial Board--
independently of the Editorlal Page Edltor (who we understand ls
a friend of Mr. OfRourke)--be glven an opportunlty to declde for
themselves whether they wish to meet with us on the critical
issues on which they recently opined--issues we spent six nonths
investigating, pro bono publico.

May I agaln state that we are ready to make ourselves available
to Gannett to assist it in discharging its duty to the public to
present infornation which is accurate and opinion based on
evidentiary facts.

Yours for a quallty judlclary,

€funa @d/rv-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
CoordLnator, Nlnth Judlclal CornmLttee

Enclosure: Gannett, 9/6/92 edltorlal:
rro I Rourke Belongs on the tiench Novtrlrr...Don't Play Politlcs with Judgesrl

cc: Catherine Black, President
American Newspaper Publishers Assocl-ations

Sheila Gibbons, Dl-rector of Publlc Affalrs
Gannett headquarters

Gary F. Sherlock, PresLdent and Publisher
Lawrence Beaupre, Vice President and ExecutLve Editor
Ron Patafio, Deputy Editorial Page Editor
Barry Abisch, AssocJ-ate Editor
David Hartley, Associ.ate Edltor
Laurie Nikolskl, Associate Editor
Janet McMillan, Senior Managing Edltor
Evelyn lrlcCormack, ManagLng Edltor
Ed Tagliaferrl, County Government Reporter
Tony Brown, Columnist
Davld McKay Wllson, Politlcal Reporter
FAIR: FaLrness and Accuracy ln Reportlng


